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for a refund of all charges paid to the
unauthorized carrier. Pursuant to
Section 64.1170(f), where possible, the
properly authorized carrier must
reinstate the subscriber in any premium
program in which that subscriber was
enrolled prior to the unauthorized
change, if the subscriber’s participation
in that program was terminated because
of the unauthorized change. If the
subscriber has paid charges to the
unauthorized carrier, the properly
authorized carrier shall also provide or
restore to the subscriber any premiums
to which the subscriber would have
been entitled had the unauthorized
change not occurred. The authorized
carrier must comply with the
requirements of this section regardless
of whether it is able to recover from the
unauthorized carrier any charges that
were paid by the subscriber. (No. of
respondents: 1960; hours per response:
7 hours; total annual burden: 13,720
hours). h. Section 64.1190, Preferred
Carrier Freezes. Section 64.1190
requires that all local exchange carriers
that impose preferred carrier freezes on
their subscribers’ accounts must verify
such freezes, as well as accept
subscriber requests to lift such freezes in
writing or by three-way calls. (No. of
respondents: 1800; hours per response:
2 hours; total annual burden: 3600
hours). i. Section 1.719, Informal
Complaints Filed Pursuant to Section
258—Section 1.719 applies to
complaints alleging that a carrier has
violated Section 258 of the
Communications Act of 1934, as
amended by the Telecommunications
Act of 1996, by making an unauthorized
change of a subscriber’s preferred
carrier, as defined by § 64.1100(e).
Pursuant to Section 1.719(b), the
complaint shall be in writing, and
should contain: (1) The complainant’s
name, address, telephone number and e-
mail address (if the complainant has
one); (2) the name of both the allegedly
unauthorized carrier, as defined by
§ 64.1100(d), and authorized carrier, as
defined by § 64.1100(c); (3) a complete
statement of the facts (including any
documentation) tending to show that
such carrier engaged in an unauthorized
change of the subscriber’s preferred
carrier; (4) a statement of whether the
complainant has paid any disputed
charges to the allegedly unauthorized
carrier; and (5) the specific relief sought.
If the complainant is unsatisfied with
the resolution of a complaint under this
section, the complainant may file a
formal complaint with the Commission
in the form specified in § 1.721 of this
part. (No. of respondents: 13,200; hours
per response: 4 hours; total annual

burden: 52,800 hours). j. Voluntary
Reporting Requirement. States that
choose to administer the Commission’s
slamming rules must regularly file
information with the Commission that
details slamming activity in their
regions. Such filings should identify the
number of slamming complaints
handled, including data on the number
of valid complaints per carrier; the
identity of top slamming carriers;
slamming trends; and other relevant
information. See paragraph 34 of the
Order. (Number of respondents: 51;
hours per response: 10 hours; total
annual burden: 510 hours). The
information from these collections will
be used to implement Section 258 of the
Act. The information will strengthen the
ability of our rules to deter slamming,
while addressing concerns raised with
respect to our previous administrative
procedures. The information will also
enable us to give victims of slamming
adequate redress and ensure that
carriers that slam do not profit from
their fraud. Finally, the information will
help to protect consumers from carriers
who may attempt to take advantage of
consumer confusion over different types
of telecommunications services.
Obligation to respond: Required to
obtain or retain benefits.

Public reporting burden for the
collection of information is as noted
above. Send comments regarding the
burden estimate or any other aspect of
the collections of information, including
suggestions for reducing the burden to
Performance Evaluation and Records
Management, Washington, DC 20554.
Federal Communications Commission.
Magalie Roman Salas,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00–26194 Filed 10–11–00; 8:45 am]
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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS
COMMISSION

[Report No. 2443]

Petition for Reconsideration of Action
in Rulemaking Proceeding

October 5, 2000.
Petition for Reconsideration has been

filed in the Commission’s rulemaking
proceeding listed in this Public Notice
and published pursuant to 47 CFR
1.429(e). The full text of this document
is available for viewing and copying in
Room CY–257, 445 12th Street, SW.,
Washington, DC or may be purchased
from the Commission’s copy contractor,
ITS, Inc. (202) 857–3800. Oppositions to
this petition must be filed by October
27, 2000. See section 1.4(b)(1) of the

Commission’s rules (47 CFR 1.4(b)(1)).
Replies to an opposition must be filed
within 10 days after the time for filing
oppositions has expired.

Subject

Toll Free Service Access Codes (CC
Docket No. 95–155)

Database Services Management, Inc.
Petition for Declaratory Ruling

Beehive Telephone Company Petition
for Declaratory Ruling
Number of Petitions Filed: 3.

Federal Communications Commission.
Magalie Roman Salas,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00–26190 Filed 10–11–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6712–01–M

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meeting

PREVIOUSLY ANNOUNCED DATE & TIME:
Thursday, October 12, 2000, 10 a.m.,
meeting open to the public.

The following items were added to
the agenda:
Status of Regulations—October 2000

Monthly Update
Conference Planning Procurement

Recommendation
DATE & TIME: Tuesday, October 17, 2000
at 10 a.m.
PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington,
DC.
STATUS: This meeting will be closed to
the public.
ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED:

Compliance matters pursuant to 2
U.S.C. 437g.

Audits conducted pursuant to 2
U.S.C. 437g, 438(b), and Title 26, U.S.C.

Matters concerning participation in
civil actions or proceedings or
arbitration.

Internal personnel rules and
procedures or matters affecting a
particular employee.

DATE & TIME: Thursday, October 19, 2000
at 10 a.m.
PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington,
DC (ninth floor)
STATUS: This meeting will be open to the
public.
ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED:

Correction and Approval of Minutes.
Draft Advisory Opinion 2000–29: The

Honorable W.J. ‘‘Billy’’ Tauzin, United
States House of Representatives, joined
by House Members: Richard H. Baker,
John Cooksey, Jim McCrery, David
Vitter, William Jefferson, Chris John,
and by Senators John Breaux and Mary
Landrieu.
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Dole for President, Inc.—Statement of
Reasons (LRA#467).

Dole/Kemp ’96, Inc.—Statement of
Reasons (LRA#506).

Administrative Matters.
PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION:
Mr. Ron Harris, Press Officer, telephone:
(202) 694–1220.

Mary W. Dove,
Acting Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00–26358 Filed 10–10–00; 1:32 pm]
BILLING CODE 6715–01–M

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Notice of Agreement(s) Filed

The Commission hereby gives notice
of the filing of the following
agreement(s) under the Shipping Act of
1984. Interested parties can review or
obtain copies of agreements at the
Washington, DC offices of the

Commission, 800 North Capitol Street,
NW., Room 940. Interested parties may
submit comments on an agreement to
the Secretary, Federal Maritime
Commission, Washington, DC 20573,
within 10 days of the date this notice
appears in the Federal Register.

Agreement No.: 011728.
Title: Maersk Sealand/APL

Mediterranean Slot Charter Agreement
Parties:
A.P. Moller-Maersk Sealand (‘‘MSL’’)
APL Co. Pte. Ltd. and American

President Lines, Ltd. (collectively,
‘‘APL’’)

Synopsis: The proposed agreement
authorizes MSL to charter slots to APL
in the trade between U.S. East and Gulf
Coasts ports and ports in the
Mediterranean, including ports in
Spain, Malta, and Italy.

By Order of the Federal Maritime
Commission.

Dated: October 6, 2000.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00–26231 Filed 10–11–00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary
License; Reissuance of License

Notice is hereby given that the
following Ocean Transportation
Intermediary license has been reissued
by the Federal Maritime Commission
pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping
Act of 1984, as amended by OSRA 1998
(46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the
regulations of the Commission
pertaining to the licensing of Ocean
Transportation Intermediaries, 46 CFR
515.

License No. Name/Address Date reissued

16790F ................................. Atlantic Pacific Container Line, d/b/a APC Line, 333 Hamilton Blvd., Bldg. 10, South
Plainfield, NJ 07080.

June 6, 2000.

10380N ................................. Pana-York Maritima, Ltd., 411–A North Wood Avenue, Suite #5, Linden, NJ 07036 June 1, 2000.

Sandra L. Kusumoto,
Director, Bureau of Consumer Complaints
and Licensing.
[FR Doc. 00–26230 Filed 10–11–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary
License; Terminations

The Federal Maritime Commission
hereby gives notice that the following
ocean transportation intermediary
licenses have been terminated pursuant
to section 19 of the Shipping Act of
1984 (46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the
regulations of the Commission
pertaining to the licensing of Ocean
Transportation Intermediaries, effective
on the corresponding dates shown
below:
License Number: 14074N
Name: Bahaghari Express Cargo
Address: 1530-B Industrial Park Street,

Covina, CA 91722
Date Revoked: August 24, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 2075F
Name: Bethlehem Forwarding Company
Address: 1452 Mercado Avenue, Coral

Gables, FL 33146
Date Terminated: August 28, 2000.
Reason: Surrendered license

voluntarily.
License Number: 11436N

Name: Blue Ocean Line, Inc. d/b/a Blue
Ocean Lines

Address: 40 Exchange Place, 12th Floor,
New York, NY 10004

Date Revoked: August 24, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 2363F
Name: Cargoza Forwarding Corporation
Address: 2801 N.W. 74th Avenue, #202,

Miami, FL 33122
Date Revoked: September 13, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 4168F
Name: Continental Express

International, Inc.
Address: 7506 S.W. 26th Court, Davie,

FL 33314
Date Revoked: September 17, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 3482F
Name: Frontier Interational Shipping

Company, Inc.
Address: 147–60 175th Street, Jamaica,

NY 11434
Date Revoked: August 9, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number : 7842NF
Name: Global Worldwide, Inc.
Address: 810 W. Taft, Orange, CA 92865
Date Revoked: April 15, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 9776N
Name: Jewett Cameron Lumber

Corporation
Address: P.O. Box 1010, North Plains,

OR 97133

Date Revoked: August 25, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 16080N
Name: Kenwa Shipping, USA
Address: 701 S. Atlanta Blvd., Suite

200, Monterey, CA 91754
Date Revoked: August 24, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 14321N
Name: Kintetsu World Express Latin

America Inc.
Address: 8551 NW 30th Terrace

(Kintetsu Way), Miami, FL 33122
Date Revoked: September 20, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 3719F
Name: KNL International, Inc.
Address: 7710 Wentworth Drive,

Duluth, GA 30155
Date Revoked: September 13, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 3493NF
Name: Lancer International Corp.
Address: 1766 NW 82nd Avenue,

Miami, FL 33126
Date Revoked: September 20, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 14343N
Name: Mars Air Freight Ltd.
Address: 175–01 Rockaway Blvd., Suite

300, Jamaica, NY 11434
Date Revoked: September 8, 2000.
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.
License Number: 4572F
Name: Nada Abed d/b/a Export Center
Address: 581 California Street, Newton,

MA 02460
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